AGENDA ITEM NO. C-1

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JAMES CITY SERVICE
AUTHORITY, JAMES CITY COUNTY, VIRGINIA, HELD ON THE 25TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2007, AT 2007 P.M. IN THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER BOARD ROOM, 101 MOUNTS

BAY ROAD, JAMES CITY COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

Jay T. Harrison, Sr., Chairman

Bruce C. Goodson, Vice Chairman

James O. Icenhour, Jr.

M. Anderson Bradshaw

John J. McGlennon

Sanford B. Wanner, Secretary

Leo P. Rogers, County Attorney

Robert H. Smith, Acting General Manager
C. CONSENT CALENDAR

Mr. Icenhour made a motion to adopt the item on the Consent Calendar.

Mr. Icenhour asked about the split of cost between the County and James City Service Authority
(JCSA) over the five-year period in regard to the Water Storage Tank Maintenance.

Mr. Foster stated this was individually priced in the bidding process, and during the first year the
JCSA will be repainting the water tank at Upper County Park. He stated the cost would be the same every year
so it could be budgeted.

Mr. Icenhour asked if the maintenance was in different parts of the County.

Mr. Foster stated this was correct.

On a roll call vote, the vote was: AYE: Bradshaw, McGlennon, Goodson, Icenhour, Harrison (5).
NAY: (0).

l. Minutes - August 14, 2007




2. Bid Award - Lift Station 1-1 Powhatan Creek Interceptor Rehabilitation

RESOLUTION

BID AWARD - LIFT STATION |-1 POWHATAN CREEK

INTERCEPTOR REHABILITATION

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications for the Lift Station 1-1 Powhatan Creek Interceptor Rehabilitation
have been publicly advertised and competitively bid with three firms submitting bids, ranging
from $1,336,300 to $2,033,726; and

WHEREAS, Inner-View, LTD submitted the low bid and has been determined capable of completing the
project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the James City Service Authority,

James City County, Virginia, hereby awards the Lift Station 1-1 Powhatan Creek Interceptor
Rehabilitation project to Inner-View, LTD for a bid of $1,336,300.

2. Bid Award - Raleigh Square Water and Sewer Systemn Improvements

RESOLUTION

BID AWARD - RALEIGH SQUARE WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications for the Raleigh Square Water and Sewer System Improvements
have been publicly advertised and competitively bid with four firms responding; and

WHEREAS, J. Sanders Construction submitted the lowest bid of $696,112 and has been determined capable
of performing the work associated with the project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the James City Service Authority,
James City County, Virginia, hereby awards the contract for the Raleigh Square Water and
Sewer System Improvements Project to J. Sanders Construction for a contract amount of
$696,112.

3. Contract Award - Water Storage Tank Maintenance

RESOLUTION

CONTRACT AWARD - WATER STORAGE TANK MAINTENANCE

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposals has been advertised and evaluated for a Water Storage Tank
Maintenance contract with the option to renew the contract for up.to four one-year terms; and



WHEREAS, a pre-proposal conference was held with five firms attending; and

WHEREAS, only Superior Industrial Maintenance Company submitted a proposal, and that firm has been
determined to be qualified and capable of providing the required services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the James City Service Authority,
James City County, Virginia, hereby awards the Water Storage Tank Maintenance contract to
Superior Industrial Maintenance Company in an annual amount of $254,944 over five years for
a total of $1,274,720.

D. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Vacate Access Easement - 4015 Ironbound Road

Mr. Foster stated the public hearing was a vacation of an easement at 4015 Ironbound Road. He stated
that two water tanks opened about five years ago at the site of the old WMBG building. He explained that the
easement that crossed the property was split when Monticello Avenue was constructed, which created surplus
property purchased from VDOT. He said when the property was purchased, it was thought to be abandoned.
Mr. Foster explained that AIG Baker had a construction project on other side of Monticello which required
action to vacate the easement. He stated the property was a 50-foot easement that goes through where the tanks
are located. Staff recommended approval of resolution.

Mr. Harrison opened the public hearing.

As no one wished to speak to this matter, Mr. Harrison closed the public hearing.

Mr. McGlennon made a motion to adopt the resolution.

On a roll call vote, the vote was: AYE: Bradshaw, McGlennon, Goodson, Icenhour, Harrison (5).

NAY: (0).

RESOLUTION

VACATE ACCESS EASEMENT - 4015 IRONBOUND ROAD

WHEREAS, the James City Service Authority (JCSA) owns a parcel of property located at 4015 Ironbound
Road where a one-million-gallon water storage facility is located; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that an unneeded access easement is located on the property and the
parcel has been severed by the construction of Monticello Avenue from the parcel for which the
access easement was created; and

WHEREAS, the easement is no longer needed and is an impediment to the JCSA parcel.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the James City Service Authority,

James City County, Virginia, after conducting a public hearing, authorizes the General Manager
to sign the appropriate document to vacate the easement.




E. BOARD REQUESTS AND DIRECTIVES

Mr. McGlennon asked if staff could come back with a proposal to return insurance coverage on the
cans on grinder pumps. He asked what was necessary to include that coverage. He said due to recent failures
of cans on grinder pumps, citizens would like the coverage.

Mr. Foster stated that staff has been looking at this and out of 825 grinder pumps under maintenance,
over the last five years 45 grinder cans have malfunctioned. He stated that the grinder pumps are installed
when the structure is built, so it is difficult to ensure they are installed properly because contractor wants to get
it installed and covered. He stated in an effort to provide protection, cost estimates were between $50 and $60
per year, per grinder pump service agreement, with a total cost of about $300.

Mr. McGlennon asked if after a few years, that is more than needed, then the JCSA can decrease the
coverage.

Mr. Foster stated that was correct, and that the fee is based on the costs of providing the service. He
stated that a private contractor maintains the grinder pumps currently and it is a successful partnership.

Mr. McGlennon asked about battery backups for grinder pumps.

Mr. Foster stated the decision to not use a battery back-up alarm was made several years ago when
grinder pumps were introduced into the County. The rational for the decision was that the battery required
maintenance by the home owner and in most cases would fail resulting in no failure alarm. Under the current
configuration the alarm will work at all times except when there is a electricity failure when the pump will not
operate anyway.

Mr. Foster stated that since 1993 JCSA bills have been combined with bills for the Hampton Roads
Sanitation District (HRSD) so citizens get one bill instead of two. He stated the billing software needed
updates and the exchange has been difficult. He said that there were over 500,000 customers being served by
13-17 utilities, creating an usually sophisticated software billing system. He said he anticipated challenges,
and because of software issues, the JCSA has not been able to issue bills. He noted that it was getting closer to
anew billing date and that JCSA had been in close contact with HRSD, so staff should be able to start printing
invoices in the next few days. He said that the billing system could print 10,000-20,000 bills over the
weekend. He stated that staff is working with HRSD on the issue and that the JCSA would be waiving any
penalties as a result of the billing problem.

Mr. Goodson asked if there was a date set when a different billing plan would be implemented.

Mr. Foster stated staff had discussed an individual JCSA bill and that the JCSA may have to default to
this for one billing period.

Mr. Goodson asked if there was capacity to include HRSD fees in an alternate billing.
Mr. Foster stated this was something staff could investigate.

Mr. Goodson stated that the amount would be known since the JCSA established the formula to
determine the cost.

Mr. Foster stated that this issue was one of the challenges, but staff would look into this.

Mr. Bradshaw asked if there was an issue with the bills being inaccurate.



Mr. Foster stated the current balances are not accurate, which was the real problem and staff would
need to make sure the amount is appropriate.

Mr. Bradshaw stated the JCSA may need to ask customers for patience and to work with staff if the
bill does not appear correct.

Mr. Foster stated this was correct and stated that HRSD was working with staff to make this work.
Mr. McGlennon stated the bill expected in September has not arrived, which may create budgeting
problems for citizens. He requested that this information be put on the cable channel to make citizens aware of
the circumstances.
F. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. McGlennon made a motion to adjourn.

At 8:34 p.m. Mr. Harrison adjourned the Board of Directors.

S ot bt -

Sanford B. Wanner
Secretary to the Board =

092507bod.min




